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THE LAW OFFICE OF

KEVIN MINTZER, P.C.
1350 BROADWAY, SUITE 1400
NEW YORK, NY 10018

Kevin MiINTZER TEL: 646-843-8180
FAX: 6486-478-9768
KM@MINTZERFIRM.COM

July 26, 2012

VIA EMAIL
CONFIDENTIAL SUBMISSION FOR THE NEW YORK STATE ASSEMBLY
COMMITTEE ON ETHICS AND GUIDANCE

Carolyn Kearns, Esq.

Deputy Counsel to the Majority
New York State Assembly

645 Madison Avenue, Sth Floor
Albany, New York 12248

Re: and

Dear Ms. Kearns:

As you know, I represent ||| | | 2-d two current

employees of the Assembly, in connection with their complaints of sexual harassment against
Assemblymember Vito Lopez. In advance of the anticipated meeting of the Assembly’s
Committee on Ethics and Guidance (the “Committee”) on Friday, July 27, 2012, you have asked
that we provide a written statement concemning the complaints of h and -
(collectively, “Complainants™). In order to accommodate this request and because Complainants
wish to cooperate with the Committee, I am providing this summary of ||| o<
B complaints, including illustrative examples of Assemblymember Lopez’s sexually
harassing conduct.'

: This letter is not intended to be an exhaustive account of each incident of sexual

harassment that ||| N 2o¢ I <xpcricnced.
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Carolyn Kearns, Esq.
July 26, 2012
Page 2

L Backeround of the Complainants

who is 26 years old, grew up in Kingston and Woodstock, New
York. She received her undergraduate degree in Political Science and English in 2008 from the
University at Buffalo. father is a career public servant who retired in 2010 as the
Director of Emergency Preparedness of the New York State Department of Health. Based on her
father’s example, has had public service aspirations for as long as she can
remember. Immediately prior to working for Assemblymember Lopez, worked for
more than two years in Albany as a Legislative Aide for District Council 37.
greatly enjoyed her job with DC 37, but her immediate professional goal was to obtain a position
with the New York State Legislature so that she could gain government experience and
contribute more directly to the lawmaking process. Therefore, when ‘ received an
employment offer from Assemblymember Lopez, she resigned her DC 37 position and moved
from Albany to Brooklyn. [l began to work for the Assembly as a Legislative Aide
on April 16, 2012.

: who is 24 years old, grew up in Brooklyn, New York. In 2010, she
received her undergraduate degree in Political Science from Bard College in Annandale-on-
Hudson, New York. has been interested in government and politics since middle
school and aspires to one day be elected to public office to represent and serve her fellow New
Yorkers. has previously held relevant internships with the Legal Services
Corporation and in the office of a New York City Council Member. While searching for a full-
time government position following her graduation from college, [ NIl hes beld a few
administrative positions in addition to working for her mother’s interior design business in
Brooklyn. In April 2012, she accepted Assemblymember Lopez’s offer to become a Legislative
Aide in his Brooklyn office. She began work for the Assembly on April 17, 2012.

and [ 2rc young women who should be on the path to
successful public service careers. They are intelligent, hard working, and idealistic. Neither of
them has ever been involved in any kind of legal dispute, nor have they ever had any previous
occasion to complain of sexual harassment or discrimination in the workplace. Complainants
began to work for the Assembly with great enthusiasm and a willingness to serve
Assemblymember Lopez and the people of New York State.

1L Assemblymember Lopez’s Sexual Harassment of Complainants

Soon after Complainants began to work for Assemblymember Lopez, it became
clear to them that he did not observe normal professional boundaries. Not long after that, Mr.
Lopez’s conduct deteriorated into egregious séxual harassment. In the approximately three
months that they have worked for the Assembly, Mr. Lopez has repeatedly made inappropriate
comments to both and about their physical appearance, their bodies,
their attire, and their private relationships. Mr. Lopez has repeatedly made unwelcome sexual
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overtures to both and Mr. Lopez has repeatedly made inappropriate
physical contact with both and And Mr. Lopez has used his position as
a public official and employer to demand that and [ accept, and even
welcome, his outrageous behavior in order to keep their jobs.

: Although [l 2~d found Mr. Lopez’s behavior to be
offensive and demeaning, he repeatedly forced and [ to communicate to

him that they cared for and admired him and also required that they be available at any hour of
the day or night to respond to him. Moreover, Complainants were required to spend countless
hours, including late nights and weekends, in Mr. Lopez’s presence. This was usually required
not due to any work-related reason, but simply because Mr. Lopez wanted_ and-
to be near him. When |||} 22 I suvbmitied to Mr. Lopez’s
inappropriate behavior, Mr. Lopez said that he would raise their salaries, referred to each of them
as his Chief of Staff, and dangled the prospect of promotions. However, when ||| 2nd
refused his inappropriate requests or rebuffed his offensive behavior, Mr. Lopez
would become enraged and threatened their jobs. Mr. Lopez made it clear that submission to his
sexually harassing conduct was a non-negotiable term of Complainants’ employment.

A.  Mr. Lopez’s Specific Behaviors Toward ||| | | Gz

, The following are examples of Mr. Lopez’s sexually harassing conduct toward
e On June 22, 2012, while at the Brooklyn Democratic Club, Mr. Lopez asked [JJjj
if she would accompany him on a trip to Russia and sleep in the same

bed with him. When [} communicated that she would not do that, Mr.
Lopez got very upset and stormed out of the Club.

e Mr. Lopez frequently told that she should not wear a bra. On one
occasion, Mr. Lopez told -that she looked nice, but he would rather
she not wear a bra, and then proceeded to snap her bra from the back.

o Mr. Lopez frequently accused of having a prior sexual relationship
with a former boss of hers. asked Mr. Lopez to stop making such
statements because it made her uncomfortable, but Mr. Lopez persisted in doing
S0.

e On multiple occasions, Mr. Lopez required |||l to massage his hand.

While did that, Mr, Lopez sometimes pushed his hand in between
legs, forcefully making contact with her inner thigh. When this
happened, attempted to lift Mr. Lopez’s hand up and off of her, but
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Mr. Lopez would not stop. Typically, this happened when Mr. Lopez was driving
B o late at night and while Mr. Lopez was highly inebriated.

When in Albany, Mr. Lopez asked [|Jil] if she would kiss him if the
Assembly passed certain legislation they had worked on. || repticd:
"on the cheek," but Mr. Lopez insisted that it be on the lips.

On July 10, 2012, Mr. Lopez required ||| i} to 2accompany him on a trip to
Atlantic City. There was no work purpose for this trip. Before the trip, Mr.
Lopez told _ that she should not wear a bra on the trip, which, as
stated above, was a frequent obsession of his. When ||| defied Mr.
Lopez’s instruction and wore a bra, Mr. Lopez became very angry and refused to

talk to || for hours.

When Mr. Lopez and arrived in Atlantic City, Mr. Lopez insisted
that they go up to a room he had reserved at the Borgata Hotel in order to "freshen
up." (Mr. Lopez apparently had been “comped” for the room, even though -
B :d made it clear that she was not staying in Atlantic City overnight).
While they were in the hotel room, Mr. Lopez tried to kiss ||| jjl§ o~ the
lips: [ s2id “no” and had to push Mr. Lopez away several times before
Mr. Lopez accepted that she would not submit to his advances.’

Mr. Lopez told that she should grow her hair out to make it look
more like hair. Mr. Lopez said that ||} vscd ber hair to be

sexy.”

Mr. Lopez told that she and [} were “well endowed” and
that should “play that up.”

On multiple occasions when Mr. Lopez was angry, he called ||| | I =
“bitch.”

On more than one occasion, Mr. Lopez required |||} to rub his neck
while he was driving. '

On many occasions, Mr. Lopez told [ Jl] that she should wear short skirts
to work and that she should use her sexuality in meetings, including crossing and
uncrossing her legs to get a reaction. Mr. Lopez further said that watching the
reactions of other people to [} would excite him and turn him on.

2 This incident was especially frightening for [ Bl because Mr. Lopez is
approximately six feet and five inches tall and is physically imposing.
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B.

On June 11, 2012, while in Mr. Lopez’ Albany office, Mr. Lopez purchased
“Playguy” magazine as a practical joke on one of his friends. However, before
giving the magazine to his friend at a birthday celebration that evening, he asked

to place fake mailing labels on the magazine and to read it. [}
feeling embarrassed, left the room.

Mr. Lopez’s Specific Behaviors Toward ||| N

The following are examples of Mr. Lopez’s sexually harassing conduct toward Ms.

Mr. Lopez frequently asked to, wear mini skirts, button down blouses
and high heels for him. Whenever wore something that Mr. Lopez
liked, he would ask [} if sbe dressed for him.

Mr. Lopez told [l that he considered her the most attractive person in the
office. .

Mr. Lopez frequently asked [l to massage his hand for him, purportedly
because he had lost feeling in it. On one occasion, submitted to this
request and massaged his hand. Mr. Lopez also asked to give him a
manicure. According to Mr. Lopez, giving him a manicure would demonstrate

that [l cered and respected him.

Mr. Lopez required [l to meet with him twice a week after work,
purportedly to discuss work-related matter. However, these meetings quickly
devolved into matters unrelated to work, as Mr. Lopez told [ that be
needed her to be his “therapy.”

At these “therapy” sessions, Mr. Lopez told [ that she had beautiful
eyes and that he liked being “with a hot chick.” Mr. Lopez frequently tried to hold

I ond. When [ puiled her hand away, Mr. Lopez became

angry. On one occasion, Mr. Lopez grabbed |||} hand and, when she

~ tried to pull it away, tightened his grip and counted to sixty until he released [JJjjj

Mr. Lopez repeatedly spoke with || ] 2bout the problems he had in the
relationship with his girlfriend, and how he was “floating from woman to

. woman.” Mr. Lopez also constantly pried into relationship with her
boyfriend, and refused to accept that did not want to discuss it with

him.
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Mr. Lopez asked to accompany him to Atlantic City, purportedly for
more “therapy” and because he wanted a “hot chick” to be with him.

After rejected Mr. Lopez’s invitation to go to Russia and share a
bed with him, Mr. Lopez asked to take the trip with him. Mr. Lopez
told that she would never be allowed to leave his side and that she
would have to get drunk with h1m

Mr. Lopez asked [ to accompany him on a 5-day trip to Quebec, which
was another trip with no work purpose. When ﬂmmed down this
request, Mr. Lopez became enraged and, as punishment, began to take away some

of [ v ork-related duties.

Mr. Lopez repeatedly told [l that her lack of interest in him was because
was purportedly a lesbian. In response, ] consistently
replied that her sexual orientation was none of his business. Nevertheless, Mr.

Lopez frequently told [l that he wanted to set her up with various lesbian.

elected officials. Mr. Lopez added that he thought this would be “very hot.”

On many occasions, Mr. Lopez asked [ ij 2bout her sexual history. When
d again told him that the subject was none of his business, Mr. Lopez
became angry and told [l that she was too conservative and that she
should “stop putting up walls.” Mr. Lopez added that || should be more
like the “bra-burners of the 70°s.”

Mr. Lopez has expressed dismay that [JJJij was not sexually promiscuous;
he referred to her as “virginal.” ,

Mr. Lopez repeatedly asked [ to come to work without wearing a bra.
At other times he suggested that Ms.  Rivera should be topless. He has also
complained to [l tbat she pulled down her skirt when she sat down.

Mr. Lopez has played with _ hair and frequently stood inappropriately
close to her.

Mr. Lopez frequently told that she did not dress sexily enough for his
taste, and that she should learn how to “dress sexy” from a 14-year-old intern who
works in Mr. Lopez’s Brooklyn office. To that end, Mr. Lopez attempted to
arrange a shopping trip with and this child, ostensibly so that the child
could show how to dress more to Mr. Lopez’s liking. When [JJjj
B ciayed these and other circumstances to her mother, _ mother
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became concerned about the welfare of and the child-intemn and
reported this to the police, who visited Mr. Lopez’s Brooklyn office.

111 Summary and Conclusion

As is evident from the above, Mr. Lopez’s conduct toward and
is in violation of the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment Policy. It also is a violation of law,
including Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢ et seq., the New York
State Human Rights Law, Executive Law § 296 ef seq., and the New York City Human Rights
Law, New York City Administrative Code § 8-107 ef seq.

The conduct at issue would be disturbing if committed by any private employer in the
State. That the perpetrator is an elected official, entrusted by the people of this State with
serving the public interest, is a disgrace. We ask that the Committee take whatever actions are
necessary to remedy the harms done to [ 2nd and to ensure that Mr.
Lopez is no longer able to sexually harass any woman in the employ of the Assembly.

Very truly yours,

iz

Kevin Mintzer
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Meeting of the Assembly Standing Cothittee on Ethics and Guidance

Friday, July 27, 2012
11:00 AM
Room 438-B CAP

‘Members Present:

Also Present:

Assembly Rules, the meeting was duly
following motion:

of Public Offic
to this mattegr's‘

ith the bpportumty to provide a sworn statement in rela’uon to the
ore the committee and testify under oath.

Lopez prowdmg h
allegations or to appe

Thereafter, Assemblymember O’Donnell offered the following motion:

“I hereby move that with respect to this matter all the considerations, deliberations, files
and records of the Assembly Committee on Ethics and Guidance be confidential and that
no member or staff of the Committee may reveal any fact or item of information relevant
to the deliberations of the Committee, except pursuant to either a majority vote of the
entire Committee or the concurrence of the Chairman and the Ranking Minority

NYA 003486



H :
RO

Members — and that a breach of confidentiality W1th respect to thxs matter be considered
unethical conduct

~Followmg a discussion regarding the procvedmgs of the Committee with regard to this matter,

Assemblymember Cahill offered a motion to authorize Assemblymember O’Donnell’s counsel,
Ann Horowitz, to serve with Kevin Engel as investigative counsel to the Committee. The motion

~ was seconded and approved unanimously.

neeting was reconvened

Upon conclusion of the discussion conducted in executive session, thc
in open session and was thereafter adjourned. '
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~ Committee Agenda
Friday, July 27,2012 . -

11:00 a.m. -_. Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance (O’Donnell) | -'
L Room 438-B CAP '

Motion to convene meeting in executive session
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Meeting of the Assembly Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance

Thursday, August 2, 2012 |
11:00 AM -
Room 438-B CAP

Members Present: Daniel O’Donnell (Chair), Kevin CahilliJack M ny, Michelle Titus,
Brian Curran (Ranking Mmorlty mber), Janet Duprey, Joseph Giglio,
Tony Jordan : '

Also Present: Ann Horowitz, Kevin Engel

to Rule IV §2(b) of the
Mr. McEneny made the

Pursuant to the call of the Chair and upon notlce given purs
~ Assembly Rules, the meeting was duly ci ed in open sess
following motion:

Because the Cornmlttee will be discussing ma y lead to the

Discussion was had
regarding confident
remains in effect.

ind agreéement was reached, that it was unnecessary for there to be a motion
the proceedings, as the motion from the meeting of July 27, 2012

The letter dated July 31, 2012 to Daniel O’Donnell from Gerald B. Lefcourt, Assemblymember
Lopez’s attorney, was read and reviewed by the Membe:s of the Committee and discussion was
had thereon. After discussion, the following decisions were made. With respect to the request
for an extension of time, Mr. Lopez’s attorney will be given until August 10,2012 to advise the
Committee whether Mr. Lopez will respond in writing or by personal appearance, and Mr. Lopez
will be given until August 16, 2012 to appear or to submit a written response. With respect to
the request that Assemblymember Cahill decline to participate in this matter, the Committee

NYA 003388



noted that Mr. Cahill had previously disclosed familiarity with the father of one complainant.
After further discussion about the limited nature of Mr. Cahill’s contact with the complainant’s
family, Mr. McEneny made a motion that the Committee determine that it is appropriate for Mr.
Cahill to continue to participate in the Committee’s proceedings in this matter. The motion was
seconded and a vote taken thereon. The motion was approved unanimously. The Committee
approved sending a letter from the Chair to Mr. Lefcourt responding as described above to the
two requests made in Mr. Lefcourt’s July 27, 2012 letter.

Following a discussion regarding the proceedings of the Committee andiits investigation plan
with regard to this matter, the Committee determined that Ann Horo#witz and Kevin Engel acting

in open session and was thereafter adjourned.
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CONFIDENTIAL

DATE: August 15,2012

TO: Members of the Assembly Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance
FROM: Ann Horowitz and Kevin Engel

RE: Staff Investigation Report

The following is a summary of the investigation that has been conducted to date in this
matter. The initial telephone complaints were taken by Carolyn Kearns. Her contemporaneous
notes of the intake interviews are in the binders. The July 26, 2012 complaint letter from
complainants’ attorney, which Committee members read at the July 27" meeting, is also in the
binders. Both are summarized very briefly at the beginning of this report, but the summaries are
not intended as a substitute for reading the documents.

On August 2, 2012, the Committee directed Ann Horowitz and Kevin Engel to carry out
the investigation plan discussed at the August 2" meeting under the supervision of the Chair and
the Ranking Minority Member of the Committee. On August 9, 2012, we interviewed both
complainants in New York City at the office of their attorney, with their attorney present.

The Initial Complaints

On July 16, 2012, Carolyn Kearns received a telephone call from ||| | | . who said
that she wanted to quit her job in Assembly Member Vito Lopez’s office and file a sexual
harassment complaint. Ms [jjj save examples of his conduct toward her that included: .
comments about her clothing and her hair, telling her that she should go braless or topless, telling
her that she must be a lesbian, etc. She also said that he asked her to write him a letter and asked
her to leave him notes. On July 17" Ms. [ called Carolyn Kearns in the morning and told
her that there was another employee who also wants to leave and whose situation is worse, and
that the other employee would probably call. See typed intake notes for details.

Late in the afternoon of July 17, 2012, Carolyn Kearns received a telephone call from
who said that she was scared of Assembly Member Lopez because of how
upset he gets. She described various examples of inappropriate behavior by Mr. Lopez. She
cried at one point during this conversation and said that she didn’t know what was going to
happen next and that she was afraid. See typed intake notes for details.

The Letter

In response to a request for a written statement that could be presented to the Committee
at its July 27, 2012 meeting, Kevin Mintzer, the attorney for Ms. [JJjjind
submitted a 7 page letter dated July 29, 2012 addressed to Carolyn Kearns. The letter makes
detailed allegations of specific incidents involving each complainant. It also gives background
information about each complainant, and alleges that Mr. Lopez repeatedly forced both

CONFIDENTIAL 1
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CONFIDENTIAL

complainants to communicate to him that they cared for him and admired him. Committee
members are referred to the letter, which they have previously read, for details.

The Interviews

We will begin by describing the overall atmosphere and working conditions in Assembly
Member Vito Lopez’s office, drawing from consistent descriptions obtained from both
interviews. Where appropriate, we will attribute a particular statement to either{ N

_ * or# Further details about the work environment, and specific
incidents, are set out under headings for each complainant. |

We found both complainants credible. Neither one seemed to embellish, and there are
places in their narratives where they could have done so. They both appeared to be careful about
making their statements accurate, sometimes backiracking and correcting their wording. We
have specifically made notes about demeanor, facial expression and tone of voice where it is
relevant to our assessment of credibility.

1. The Office Setting

Both young women began working for Assembly Member Vito Lopez in mid-April of
2012. Each responded to a Craigslist ad that did not include the name of the Assembly Member,
but did include the borough. Each had three interviews before being hired. was living
in Albany at the time she responded to the ad; [Jj was living in Brooklyn. was
required to travel to Brooklyn periodically in April and May before she moved to Brooklyn in
June; moving to Brooklyn was a job requirement for her.

Both young women said that from the beginning of their employment they were required
to communicate with Mr. Lopez in writing, by texts and handwritten notes. Mr. Lopez told
them that they had to write him notes about how much they loved working for him and how
much they cared about him. Both young women said that whatever they wrote wasn’t good
enough for Mr. Lopez; he always wanted more than they were willing to write.

They also said that all of his staff, including them, had to spend time with Mr. Lopez after
work: going out to dinner or hanging out in bars. [jjjjjjsaid that she realized from the
beginning that the office was an “unconventional work environment™ in that she was required to
go out to dinner every night with Mr. Lopez and the rest of his staff. -She skipped dinner twice,
once to work late and once because she was moving, and Mr. Lopez criticized her both times.
Hsaid that Mr. Lopez always wanted to “hang out” with staff and gave examples.
said that Mr., Lopez threatened to fire her, and sometimes threatened to fire the whole office,
because they did not care about him enough.

Both young women talked about the ways in which Mr. Lopez expected them to keep
him company outside of the workplace as part of their jobs. said that he made it seem
like his staff’s job was to hang out with him, that the relationship wasn’t just about work, and
that hanging out with him at night in a bar or a restaurant was “therapy” for him. She said that
he used the word “therapy” a lot in describing the duties of his staff: gambling was therapy for
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him, going to Atlantic City was therapy for him, being with a “hot chick” was therapy for him.

said that he talked about his work being so stressful and he said that it was his staff’s job
to go with him to have fun and bring his stress level down. [jjjij said he often talked about
this in terms of percentages: you [meaning staff] have to bring my work percentage down and
my fun percentage up; I’m at 90, you have to bring it down.

2.

In response to an open-ended question about her complaint about Mr. Lopez, and when
the behavior started, Ms. made the statement that she realized from the beginning that
the office was an “unconventional work environment.” She said that the first time she missed
dinner it was because she had a big work project and stayed late in the office to finish it; the next
day Mr. Lopez told her that staying in the office to work instead of going to dinner with him was
“not right.” He also criticized her the time that she missed dinner because she was moving from
Albany to Brooklyn. She then said that his behavior to her started becoming very inappropriate
in June and became totally inappropriate the last week in June, the week after session ended [also
the week of the June 26™ Congressional primary]. With respect to the time period when the
inappropriate behavior started and progressed, Ms.[Jjjjj said that Mr. Lopez had medical
problems when she first started working for him: first a very bad toothache and then pneumonia.
The inappropriate behavior began after he was feeling better.

Starting the last week of session [June 18-21], Mr. Lopez told Ms. [l that she
shouldn’t wear a bra. Her best estimate is that he did this a few times in a week. He said things
like, I like your top, it would be better if you weren’t wearing a bra. She responded by saying
she would wear a bra, and that he was making her uncomfortable, and she would try to leave the
office. He would call her back for work reasons — she said “He’s my boss so I had to go back.”
This only happened when they were alone, either in his office in the district or in the car. Once,
in the last week in June, he snapped her bra from the back; they were alone.

In June Mr. Lopez started asking her to massage his hand, and sometimes when this
happened he put his hand between her legs. [Note that this behavior is described in the
complaint letter at pages 3-4.] This happened in June, while they were driving back and forth to
Albany, but she isn’t completely sure about the date. She said he did this a lot — she hesitated
while trying to quantify, then just said “a lot.” He put his hand between her upper thighs “as far
up my leg as he could go.” When he put his hand on her leg, she would flick his hand away;
then he would put his hand between her legs and she would pry it up. Then he would say, I'm
putting my hand back, and he would do that and he would put his hand as far up her leg as he
could go. He didn’t put his hand between her legs every time she had to massage his hand; he
usually put his hand between her legs after he had been drinking. No one else was in the car
when he did this. [ was in the car with them on one trip and he didn’t do it then. He was
always driving when this happened. She would offer to drive after he had been drinking, but he
would never let her drive.

Investigative counsel note on demeanor: [Jij became visibly upset as this set of Q & A’s
progressed, especially the part about how far up her leg he put his hand and how she responded.
Her eyes were slightly reddened, she was looking down, biting her lip and visibly fighting back
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tears. Ann Horowitz asked her if she wanted to take a break, and she said no, that she would be
OK and that she knew she had to tell us these things.

During the last week of session [June 18-21], Mr. Lopez asked Ms- if she would
kiss him if the big omnibus housing bill they had been working on passed. She said, sure, on the
cheek. He told her it had to be on the lips. She walked away and did not kiss him. This
happened in the red carpeted area of the lobby behind the rostrum, between the Speaker’s office
and Jim Yates’s office. People were around who could see the interaction but no one was close
enough to hear what was said.

Investigative counsel note on demeanor: this line of questioning followed the questions about
Mr. Lopez putting his hand between her legs. When she started talking about the omnibus
housing bill, and was talking just about the policy and substance of the bill, she was visibly
excited and engaged about the legislative work she had been doing; her face lit up, she started
smiling, her voice became stronger and her tone of voice changed.

That same week, Mr. Lopez started accusing Ms. i of having a prior sexual
relationship with a former boss of hers. This started at the University Club at the M.A. Simotas
fund-raiser; Ms JJj covldn’t remember the date [it was June 19"; Ann Horowitz accessed
the information from her office’s calendar]. The topic came up becausc ] former boss
was at the fund-raiser. Mr Lopez made the same accusation another 6 or 7 times. Ms
told Mr. Lopez that it wasn’t true and that he was making her uncomfortable; that didn’t stop
him. No one else was nearby when Mr. Lopez made the direct statements [accusations re prior
sexual relationship] but he sometimes used the former boss’s name in front of other people to
make her uncomfortable.

The Atlantic City trip: The incident took place on July 10, 2012, but Mr. Lopez had
started talking about a trip to Atlantic City from April on, in the context of his saying things like:
I always go to Atlantic City, I go with my staff, whoever drives with me to Albany and back for
session always takes trips with me, I work so hard and my work/my life are so stressful that it’s
your job to go with me so I can have fun and bring my stress level down. Ms. [ said that
Mr. Lopez often talked about this in terms of percentages: you [meaning staff] have to bring my
work percentage down and my fun percentage up; I'm at 90, you have to bring it down.

Mr. Lopez asked Ms. [ to o on this specific trip after the Dilan/Velazquez
primary on June 26"; he was very upset after Dilan [his candidate] lost and he said he needed a
fun trip. He told her to put the trip on the Assembly/office schedule as a “coded” trip; this
meant a schedule item that appeared to be work but that was really a cover for the non-work
event. He told her to put it on as a coop-condo meeting because that was the policy area where
she had become the expert so it was a logical topic for a meeting for the two of them to go to; she
blocked out 3 hours, from noon to 3, hoping that someone else would schedule something at 4,
but that didn’t happen. ‘

They left Brooklyn at noon; it’s about a 2 and a half hour drive so they arrived mid-
afternoon. When they arrived, Mr. Lopez said he had been comped a room because he is a black
card member; that was the reason he gave for having a room. Before they left Brooklyn, Ms.
R :d told Mr. Lopez that she would not stay overnight. Mr. Lopez said he wanted to
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freshen up before going to dinner, so they went up to the hotel room. In the room, Mr. Lopez
tried to kiss Ms. ] She described the incident this way: he grabbed my face and tried to
kiss me, I said “what are you doing” and kept repeating that, I couldn’t think of anything else to
say. Ikept trying to swat his hands away; I don’t know how long this went on, it felt like an
eternity at the time. During the struggle he was in my face but I don’t think it actually got to a
kiss. While I was pushing his hands away he said, you should be nice to me. He finally stopped
and they went to dinner. There was no one else in the room.

They left Atlantic City at about midnight and got back to Brooklyn at about 2:30 am.
Before they left Atlantic City, Mr. Lopez had 4 cognacs and 4 or 5 bloody marys. Ms |
told us: he ordered alcoholic drinks for me and I didn’t drink them and he was angry with me for
not drinking. He was very drunk and I was uncomfortable driving with him; he wouldn’t let me
drive; on the way home, he put his hands between my legs. The next day, Mr. Lopez yelled at
Ms i for risking his life to go home because she had refused to stay overnight. She had
told him earlier that she wasn’t going to stay overnight. She had offered to drive (one reason that
she refused to drink alcohol) and he wouldn’t let her.
Investigative counsel note on demeanor: Ms.-was again visibly upset and fighting
back tears while she described what Mr. Lopez had done in Atlantic City, and I (Ann Horowitz)
did not ask her to describe him putting his hand between her again, beyond her statement that it
happened again on the drive back from Atlantic City. I asked her if she wanted to take a break;
she said no, she would be OK and she knew she had to tell us these things. She did stop briefly
at points to compose herself so that she could start talking again.

Written communications from Ms. (i toe Mr. Lopez: Ms. [ said that
Mr. Lopez made her write notes to him all the time. She said that soon after she started working
for him: he told me to write him a 10 page note about why I wanted the job. The next day he
told me that if he was grading my note it would be an F and he told me to write another one. I
wrote a second note about what we would do in Albany; it also wasn’t good enough; I probably
could never write a note that was good enough for him. He wants long notes from us that say
how much we care about him, how much we love our jobs and what we will do to relieve his
stress. Ms. i doesn’t know who has those notes, but she doesn’t have them. She said that
she also had to text Mr. Lopez every night and every morning. At first it was just to check in,
but then: it turned into having to show him I cared about him; whenever I wrote “like” he said I
had to change it to “love.” Then I had to call him every night; if I didn’t I got in trouble,
meaning that he would call me into his office the next day and verbally berate me for a long
time; that probably happened every other day. He threatened to fire me because I didn’t care for
him enough; sometimes he threatened to fire the whole office because we didn’t care for him
enough. At the end he said, you have to think that [ walk on water.

Allegations relating to the 14 year old intern: is a 14 year old
summer intern. first day was as a volunteer on June 26" for the Congressional
primary; she started working in Mr. Lopez’s office the second week of July; was only
in the office about 6 days that Ms. was also there. Ms. and were
both in the office on July 16, 2012, and Ms. described the police visit to the office that
day as follows: I went to lunch with and when we got back a cop car was there; Vito
came in and I saw the cop talk to Vito; at first I thought it was a joke, but then the cop asked to
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talk t and it was clear that it wasn’t a joke. — and I went out to see what
was going on; said the cops asked her if she was in any danger. The police called
mother, who is a judge whose candidacy Mr. Lopez had supported; there is a long-
standing family connection between Mr. Lopez and i} family.

After the police car showed up, we had to wait about an hour for the detectives to show
up. mother came to the office while we were waiting for the detectives. The
detectives questione and her mother; the discussion betwee
and the detectives was behind closed doors so Ms. did not hear any of it. At some point,
Mr. Lopez convinced an officer (possibly Officer Catalfamo, but Ms. isn’t sure) that
this was a false accusation to hurt Mr. Lopez; the officer was sympathetic, said yeah, that
happened to me once, I know what it’s like. Lt. Kemper, who described as the
head of the 90" precinct and very close to Mr. Lopez, came to the office later that day; the
lieutenant explained to Mr. Lopez (withi{jj || sl i- the room) that no file would be
made and that the complaint would be untraceable.

Before the police left, Ms.
heard you on the phone with

told Mr. Lopez: I know what the complaint is, I
about the clothes shopping trip. Mr. Lopez said,

has a problem with the way dresses an is going to help|jjovy more
conservative clothes. Ms. said that she knows the Lopez version of the shopping trip is

not true. After the police left, Mr. Lopez said, is crazy, her brother is troubled; he said
other negative things aboutfjjjjfjand also told Ms. you have to be on my side in this.

At this point Ms. had decided to leave, but she felt she had to go in to the office
the next day (7-17-12) and she did: I was scared to leave. I said I was sick, and I was, [ kept
throwing up, but Mr. Lopez wouldn’t let me leave until 4:45. [See intake notes for content of
telephone conversation between Ms. {jjjfjand Carolyn Kearns on July 17, 2012.]

-

Ms. [ has been involved in politics since she was in junior high school, has had
public sector and government internships and was looking for a job in politics or government
after graduation. She responded to a Craigslist ad for a job in a Brooklyn Assembly Member’s
office and had her first interview with Mr. Lopez in March at his political club. She didn’t know
who the member was when she replied to the ad, but when she walked into the interview she
recognized him. She described the rest of the hiring process as follows: He asked me to
volunteer at his club to prove that I was dedicated and hardworking before hiring me; [ made
constituent calls at the club; then he hired me and I started working in his office on 4-17-12.

The behavior that is the subject of this complaint started in early June, maybe late May;
Ms. [fjwas not completely sure of the date. She described the early behavior as follows: At
first 1t was comments about my clothes, him saying that I dressed and did my hair to drive men
crazy. He asked me to wear blouses that button down the front, short skirts and high heels; if he
liked what I was wearing he would ask if I dressed for him; I always said no, I dressed for
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myself. MSH said, at first I tried to just blow it off, pretend I didn’t hear him; then I told
him I didn’t Itke what he was saying and he would say, you’re being cute.

MSE said that Mr. Lopez made comments to her about her clothes daily, and more
than once each day; it was constant, ongoing comments every day. Ms|jjjjjjjjj said, when I wore
pants, he called me into his office and chastised me: you don’t look pretty, you don’t feel good
about yourself when you dress like that. He tried to make all his comments about how I dressed
about me/my problems. MSF said, because I work with Hasidic rabbis, I had to dress
“frum” [religiously observant, dressing to cover the arms, up to the neck, below the knees.] Mr.
Lopez understood I had to dress that way but didn’t like it; he would ask if [ dressed “frum” as
retaliation for his comments about how I dressed; I would tell him I dress for myself but I have
to respect the rabbis.

Mr. Lopez told Ms. she should dress like the intern, meaning \
who is 14. Mr. Lopez said knows how to dress” and told Ms. she should go
shopping with He told her to schedule a shopping trip with and put it on the
Assembly office calendar; Ms. never did schedule the shopping trip. Mr. Lopez kept
asking Ms to schedule the shopping trip and she never did. was there
during the conversations about Ms JjJjj going clothes shopping with the intern, but the intern
was not. In response to our request for details, Ms. said that: is taller than I
am, she wears very short skirts, high heels, blouses that button down the front. Mr. Lopez said I
could learn to dress sexy from | be said, can help you grow, you’re afraid to
let a 14 year old help you grow. When we were at 16 Court Street binding petitions, he
mentioned a few times that I should go shopping for clothes with that she could teach
me how to dress. One day I wore a floor length dress when we were binding petitions and Mr.
Lopez told me to wear shorter skirts; he asked one of the people volunteering forF
number and he called and put me on the phone with her so I could schedule the

shopping trip. was away the whole July 4™ week; I never scheduled the shopping trip
because I left soon after

got back from vacation;_came back the day I quit
[actually the day she called Carolyn Kearns; see intake notes.

In early June, Mr. Lopez started asking Ms. [Jjj to come to work without wearing a
bra. This happened 4 or 5 times, different evenings when they were out at a bar or a restaurant,
usually when he was drunk. Mr Lopez would say things to Ms. [ like: you’re too
conservative, you need to be more like the bra-burners of the 70°s, show off your assets; it’s
legal to be topless in NY, you should take advantage of that; it would make you feel more free.
The first time he said this, she tried to turn it into a joke: she said, only if you wear heels and a
dress; he said, I would wear heels and a dress to see you without a bra (or something like that).
After the first time, she just said, no I won’t. That annoyed him and he said things like: you put
up walls, you’re too conservative, too virginal. Mr. Lopez lamented that Ms. didn’t sleep
around and implied that she should. (During this part of the interview, Ms. stopped,
backtracked and corrected herself/changed wording, taking pains to be accurate, avoid any
overstatement of what Mr. Lopez had said or done)

Starting in mid-June, Ms. had to meet Mr. Lopez for “therapy” sessions. Ms.
escribed the context as follows: he always wanted to hang out, the relationship wasn’t
just about work; he made me the scheduler so I would pick the bar or restaurant where we were
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going to hang out. These sessions could start anywhere from 7 to 10 pm and could go as late as
2:30 am, but they never ended before 11 pm. We would go out after meetings, and we would
start talking about the meeting, but then it would devolve into discussions about his life, about
my life, about my clothes, about my body. He said that he needed a friend and he said that
looking at me was therapeutic. He used the word “therapy” a lot: Atlantic City was therapy,
gambling was therapy, a trip to Quebec would be therapy.

At some point, Mr. Lopez asked Ms- to go to Atlantic City with him; at first she
said sure, hoping other people would be on the trip; Mr. Lopez made it seem like his staff’s job is
to hang out with him and have fun. When it became clear that it would just be the two of them
going to Atlantic City she said no and he got very upset. This happened when they were at
dinner; he turned sideways, wouldn’t look at her, and screamed at her; there were very few
people in the restaurant. She said that they only went to dinner in restaurants that were almost
empty. Mr. Lopez said that he needed the Atlantic City trip, with alcohol, gambling, a “hot
chick™ as “therapy.” At this same dinner (when she said no to the Atlantic City trip), he was
talking about Montreal. Ms.jjjjjjjJj said that: the next day he called me into his office and told
me to put a 5 day trip (him and me) to Quebec on the schedule; I was so shocked I just said sure,
but I never put it on the schedule and he got upset with me.

Starting in late June, Mr. Lopez asked her to massage his hand. This happened at a bar
near her house. Mr. Lopez said, everyone massages my hand, I’ve lost feeling in my hand, etc.
She massaged his hand once; she told him, this is a little weird; he got upset with her and said
you’re not dedicated enough, you’re not showing respect for me. She didn’t massage his hand
after that; she only did it once. In response to a question about how he acted when he got upset,
Ms. JjJJJjJJ said he would make sarcastic comments and shun her.

Ms. thinks that the first time Mr. Lopez asked her to go on a trip with him was a
trip to Russia organized by another Assembly Member; it sounded like fun so she said yes. As
the trip got discussed more, Mr. Lopez said things like: you have to be with me all the time, you
have to be my drinking buddy, especially on a 12 hour train ride from one city to another; he said
everyone drank vodka during that whole train ride and got really drunk and she would have to
get drunk with him; at this point she knew this wasn’t right but it was also so far in the future
that she didn’t think it would be a problem. Eventually she said no, she wouldn’t go on the trip.

We asked about the allegations on page 6 of the complaint letter about Mr. Lopez telling
Ms. that she must be a lesbian because she wasn’t interested in him and trying to set her
up with lesbian elected officials. This behavior started one evening at a bar when the
conversation about how Ms. dressed turned into Mr. Lopez saying to her, maybe you're a
lesbian and telling her that she had to dress up for a dinner with a lesbian City Council Member.
Ms. H tried to laugh it off, but when that didn’t work, Ms. [JJjjjisaid that she wouldn’t do
what Mr. Lopez wanted, and that she would dress appropriately for whatever event she went to.
Mr. Lopez told Ms. *that at this dinner [which never happened], she was supposed to
signal him to leave so that she could ask the Council Member out on a date. After a lunch with
an Assembly Member who has a tough election race coming up, Mr. Lopez said to Ms.
you’re only nice to lesbians; Ms. was at the lunch because she was supposed to be Mr.
Lopez’s liaison to the other Assembly Member.

CONFIDENTIAL 8

NYA 002620



CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Lopez also wanted Ms JjJJJJj to help a judicial candidate running in a district where
it would be good politically for the candidate to appear to be a lesbian. Mr. Lopez wanted Ms.
to appear in public with the candidate, holding her hand and looking like a couple. In this

context, Mr. Lopez asked Ms. how much do you love politics? How much do you want
[the candidate] to win? You should ask her out; she will do anything to win. Mr. Lopez made
some of the comments about Ms, asking out lesbian officials in front of | N

another staffer in the district office.

Mr. Lopez was pushing Ms.JjJjjjjj to have sexual relationships with elected officials and
candidate discussed above because he said it would be hot, he would like to see it, he would like
to see how Ms. dressed. At least once when he was making these comments, she just
walked out; she thinks this when he said something in front of ] Other times when he was
pushing her to ask one of the 3 out or have a relationship with one of them, she just said no. Ms.
I 2150 told Mr. Lopez that she had a boyfriend, and this annoyed him.

Ms. [ said that when Mr. Lopez saw that she was getting upset by his behavior, that
he was “getting to me,” he would pry into my relationship with my boyfriend and I wouldn’t
answer him, told him it wasn’t his business. At some point I told him that I was having trouble
with my boyfriend, to give him an excuse for why I was upset; then he would try to hold my
hand to “comfort” me. This happened almost daily. When this made me cry, he said, you must
be pregnant.

Inappropriate physical contact started in late June, during the phone-banking for Dilan in
the Congressional primary, Mr. Lopez had yelled at Ms. [JJj about someone else’s phone list.
She said: I walked out and he followed me, got very close, was playing with my hair as if he
was “comforting” me; it was very weird and made me uncomfortable; I didn’t say anything, just
stood there. Another time he grabbed her arm; sometimes he would pretend to brush away flies
on her chest; he ran his fingers along her upper arm. She said: he tried to hold my hand; when I
tried to pull away, he held it tighter; once in a bar he held my hand for a full minute, he was
counting to 60, I was crying.

Ms. i told her mother about Mr. Lopez’s behavior on June 27", the day after she
told her father. She knows she told her father on the 26 because Mr. Lopez had yelled at her a
lot so she had her father pick her up and take her home. She said: Itold my mom the next day.
I told my dad everything, but I didn’t tell my mom (because I knew she would confront Mr.
Lopez).

Written communications from Ms. [JJJj te Mr. Lopez: From the beginning, Mr.

Lopez told Ms. i you need to text me good night, you need to text me whenever I get bad
press. She said that : him telling me that you need to be caring morphed into me having to tell
him that I care about him, that I want to be with him; we were supposed to call him 15 times a
day. He told me to write notes to him, so I would write “hi” on a post-it note and leave it for
him; he would tell me that wasn’t good enough. He told me to write him a 2 page letter telling
him why I love working for him and I did. I sent him texts, but it was all one way, he hardly
ever responded. He would pass me notes, then he ripped most of them up; I have some of them.
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When we asked Ms. [ whether there was anything else she wanted to tell us, she
offered the following two items. The first is an example of what she described as: us always
having to be with him. One evening when Mr. Lopez, Ms. [JJjjjJj and Ms. [} were all ata
bar, he texted me while all three of us were in the bar, will you come back to the bar with me and
have 2 more beers; | texted back, no. He dropped me off at my apartment; 15 minutes later he
texted me; he had come to my apartment building, he was downstairs texting me; he made me go
back to the bar with him after he had takex- home.

The second item is that Mr. Lopez had told her: I like having you in charge of my
schedule. He wanted me to make up inside jokes between him and me and put them on the
Assembly/office schedule; this meant coded entries for him and me hanging out that would be a
secret from the other staff.
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Agenda — 8/16/12

I. | Motion to Conduct in Executive Session

. Ve
W “Because the Committee will be discussing matters which may lead to the discipline of a
@\V particular person, I hereby move — pursuant to the provisions of Public Officers Law

192

§105 — that this Committee conduct its meetings relative to
\;\;\)&A/ session at which only the members of this Committee and its counsels may be present.”

Is matter in executive

I1. Distribution of Materials % = DoD to m o
* Minutes mdlniad wi sbwb e s leleov

A.

Complaint w/ (BL —%6 EL)OW—M'H
\(au wamt {ro po b o
tommitiee Shovld ha wn your

reS-PCfVUlQ.
e Response { ccual hanm @__ {a’) whinu U >

Correspondence

Assembly Sexual Harassment Policy
Legal Guidance

e EEOC Enforcement Guidance
e Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Rules/Statutes relative to conduct of Committée Activities

e RuleIV §2(d) of the Assembly Rules
o Public Officers Law, §105

e Legislative Law §62-a

e Civil Rights Law §73

Miscellaneous
Information from Staff

» Intake Notes
» Investigators’ Report

NYA 005720



IV.  Discussion
A. New Information
B. Status of Investigation

o Additional evidence or interviews?
e Additional research?
o Findings? -

C. Range of recommended action

No sanction

Removal as Chair/Ranker of Committee
Loss of seniority and rights attended thereto
Fines (no explicit authority)

Written admonition by the Speaker
Censure resolution by the body

Expulsion (questionable authority)

. Proposed policy changes

0. Reduce staff allocation

1. Training

20O N U AW

C. Letter to Speaker?

V. Scheduling of additional meeting?

Tentative date —

NYA 005721



Meeting of the Assembly Standing Committee on Ethics and Guidance

Thursday, August 16, 2012

11:00 AM
‘Room 438-B CAP

Members Present:

Also Present:

~~ Pursuant to the call of the senior member o
Rule IV §2(b) of the Assembly Rules the me
McEneny made the follow

remains in effect.

Daniel O’Donnell (Chair), Kevin Cahil
Brian Curran (Ranking Mmorlty Membi ) Janet
Tony Jordan B

Eneny, Michelle Titus,
Duprey, Joseph Giglio,

Ann Horowitz, Kevin Engel

‘6nly during the portion of the
d produced documents pursuant to

Carolyn Kearns, pursuant to subpoe
meeting at which she gave testimon
the subpoena

Ann Horowitz advised the Committee of the investigative actions takeén since the last meeting -
(interviews of the complainants in NYC on 8-9-12) and referred members to the new written
materials provided for their review: the written response dated 8-15-12 from Mr. Lefcourt on
behalf of Assemblymember Lopez, the intake notes typed by Carolyn Kearns, and the Staff
Investigation Report from Ann Horowitz and Kevin Engel dated 8-15-12. Members of the
Committee then read all of the new materials.

DRAFT

E | o 8-22-12
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Prior to discussion of the materials, the Chair advised Committee members of telephone
conversations that he had with the attorneys for the complainants and for Assemblymember
Lopez. During the Chair’s conversation with Mr. Lefcourt last week, in which Mr. Lefcourt said
that he would make a written submission on behalf of Assemblymember Lopez rather than
having Mr. Lopez appear in person before the Committee, the Chair advised Mr. Lefcourt that he
should include anything that he wanted the Committee to consider as part of his written response.
The Chair also advised the Committee that he had told Mr. Lefcourt that he believed the
Committee could make a decision on August 16™ and that therefore any information (1nc1ud1ng
witnesses to be interviewed) should be included in the written response':due August 16™.

The Committee deliberated at length. In doing so, members askedc
and Kevin Engel with respect to the Staff Investigative Report;: “discus d the credibility of
various statements before the Committee; and discussed what additional’ mvestlgatlon might be
done to provide additional information for the Committeeto consider in its dehberatlons

Committee members asked the investigators abou
complainants during the interviews that were conduc
and Mr. Engel gave the Committee their individual obsé
about demeanor in the written report, and comparing the d
particular, there was discussion about the'd
multiple incidents of unwelcome severe pl
between Albany and NYC: spemﬁcally, th

ir observat1on of the demeanor.of both

, expanding on theé information
anor of the two complalnants In

stopped thie unwelcome physical conduct, her telling the
m Atlantic City he again put his hand between her legs.

there was discussion 2 6red1b1hty of the paragraph under the heading “Lessons Learned” in
Assemblymember Lopez’s written response. Committee members raised other questions as to
the credibility of other statements in the 8-15-12 written response.

Among other possible inquiries that could be part of a further investigation, Committee members
raised questions about whether anyone else working in Assemblymember Lopez’s office had
complained about sexual harassment and whether there was a high level of turnover among
female employees in the office. They suggested that a review of Assembly personnel records
would provide information as to the latter question.

DRAFT 2 82212
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Following this discussion, a motion was made and seconded to issue a subpoena duces tecum to
Carolyn Kearns. A vote was taken and the motion was approved unanimously. The Chairman -
then signed a subpoena and it was served personally on Carolyn Kearns.

Ms. Kearns appeared before the Committee and the Chairman swore her in; she then provided
the following information under oath. She stated that she was appearing pursuant to the
subpoena that had been served on her. She then provided documents pursuant to the subpoena:
two written complaints of sexual harassment against Assemblymember Vito Lopez made by two
female employees who had previously worked in his office. The com 'amts are dated late
December 2011 and early January 2012. :

The Chair asked Ms. Kearns what happened as a result of these'compl nts In response Ms.

workplace? within 90 days of execution of the agieem )
scheduled for August 23",

agreémént further provided that violation of the above
"a; aim_for liquidated damages of $20,000 or actual or

the meeting.

The Committee then discussed the documents and testimony provided by Ms. Kearns pursuant to
the Committee’s validly“issued subpoena and continued its deliberations. At the end of the
Committee’s deliberations, a motion was made and seconded that based on all the information
before 1t, the Committee find that Assemblymember Lopez violated the Assembly’s Sexual
Harassment Policy. A vote was taken thereon, and the motion was unanimously approved.

- The Committee then discussed the actions that it would recommend be taken following its
finding that Assemblymember Lopez violated the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment Policy (the
Policy). The Committee was advised that the attorney for the complainants had communicated
that he had conferred with his clients regarding the confidentiality of the proceedings, and that

DRAFT 3 8-22-12
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concerns about preserving the complainants’ privacy should not deter the Committee from a
public sanction, in the event that the Committee were to find that Mr. Lopez had violated the
Policy. Individual motions were made, seconded, and unanimously approved to recommend the
following actions:

1. Removal as Chair of the Housing Committee;

2. A public letter of censure and admonition;

3. A permanent ban on interns and employees under the age of 21 in Assemblymember
Lopez’s offices;

4. Loss of seniority;

Reduction of staff allocation to that of a freshman memb

6. Additional training for staff and for the Assemblymember

hdl

reviewed and revised as appropnate

A motion was made, and seconded, that the Chair and the Rank ng Mlnorlty Meniber approve
the recommendation letter from the Committee to the Speaker
approval of the letter by the full Comm 1
unanimously approved.

Upon conclusion of the dlSCllSSlOIl conducted;m executi
in open session, a motion was.made and seconded. S
the motion was approvediiinanimously, and the meeting was: thereafter adjourned.

DRAFT 4 82212
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In the Matter of the Meeting Convened SUBPOENA

By the New York State Assembly Standing : and
Committee on Ethics and Guidance SUBPOENA DUCES
TECUM

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

To:  Carolyn Kearné
Deputy Counsel to the Majority
New York State Assembly

WE COMMAND YOU, that all business and excuses being laid aside, you
appear and attend the meeting convened by the New York State Assembly Standing
Committee on Ethics and Guidance, on the 16th day of August, 2012, at 1:30 -
o’clock in the afternoon, and at any recessed or adjourned date thereafter to give
testimony relating to information relevant to the subject matter of the meeting (a general
.- statement of the subject of the inquiry and investigation which is the purpose of this
meeting is attached), and that you bring with you and produce at the time and place
aforesaid, copies of the following documents:

= . Any and all documents in the possession of the New York State'Assem_bly
complaining of or alleging sexual harassment by Assemblymember Vito Lopez.

FAILURE TO COMPLY with this subpoena and subpoena duces tecum is
punishable as a contempt of court and shall make you liable to the persons(s) on whose
behalf this was issued for a penalty not to exceed fifty dollars and all damages sustained
by reason of your failure to comply. :

Oloo— . O
{gj?EL J. O’DONNELL
Me¢mper of the Assembly
Chair
Committee on Ethics and ‘Guidance

NYA 003470



GENERAL STATEMENT OF THE SUBJECT
OF THE INQUIRY AND INVESTIGATION

This is to advise you that the New York State Assembly Standing Committee on"
Ethics and Guidance, pursuant to section 62-a of the Legislative Law, pursuant to
paragraph (d) of Section 1 of Rule IV of the Rules of the Assembly, and pursuant to a
directive from Assembly Speaker Sheldon Silver requiring that this committee investigate
alleged violations of the Assembly policy prohibiting sexual harassment, is holding a
meeting concerning an alleged violation of this policy by Assemblymember Vito Lopez.

W@/l(/l
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Information §ubmitted~to the Assembly Standing Cominittee on Ethics and Guidance, pursuant to
a subpoena issued on August 16, 2012: ~

1. On December 8, 2011, an employee in the district office of Assemblymember Vito Lopez
(E1) contacted Yolande Page regarding unwelcome sexual advances by Mg, Lopez.!
Subsequent conversations with Ms. Page took place the following week durmig which E1
indicated that she was going to file a complaint, but that she neededitg speak withJer - -
attorney.? She also indicated that she did not want her life story in the hg tt
there was some personal history that made the situation all
that she had explained this to Mr. Lopez when she had agktd hi

2. On December 14, 2011, EI sent a brief email to Mg Liopezieopied to"Counsel’s office, in
which she stated that Mr. Lopez fired her after a sertes of escalating incidents in which -
she repeatedly denied his sexual advances.’ Counsel’s ‘effice made numerous '
unsuccessful attempts to contact E1, by email, regular midil. and telephone from December
15" through December 28™.* . s

3. On December 28, 2011, a second gmployee: o
Lopez (E2) contacted Counsels office;*xprésging concern that she might be fired by Mr.
Lopez and attributing this cencéy ituation involving E1. E2 stated that she was
offended by Mr. Lopez’s-donduct, gspeciatly his behavior toward E1.

4. On January 3, 20123

furtheranéé.of her conversations with Counsel’s office, E2
provided a writteh accous '

t of alleged misconduct by Mr. :Lop'ez.5

! Ms. Page rela&ed the col cxsat‘imx as follows: E1 said that at Mr. Lopez’s request she had been looking for an
- apartment for hiim in Albany.and that he told her that he would only get the apartment if she moved in with him. She
asked Ms. Page tfihe had td do it and was told no, of course not. She said that he wanted her to cuddle with him
every night and that k& ¥4d told him no and that she did not want to be intimate with him. E1 stated that whenever .
ed his advances, he would blow up and get upset. She stated that he told her to wear a button-down shirt
ecithe top two buttons unopened. She said that he told her that he had feelings for her and when she told him
that she didezthiave feelings for him, he would say things like, “you need to turn the corner.” She also said that he
invited her to attend the Somos Conference, but only if they shared a room. She didn’t want to share a room with
him, so she didn’t attend. Ms. Page stated that she encouraged E1 to. contact Counsel’s office and advised her that
EAP was an available resource. » S : . ' .
2 During one of these subsequent conversations, E1 reporied that she had recently told Mr. Lopez that he'needed to
stop sexually harassing her. She said he used foul language and said, “If you don’t want to be here...” but then took
her to a meeting. ' . 7 '
3 This email is attached to the submission. The employee’s name is redacted. :
* Counsel’s office assured E1 on December 15" that she remained on the payroil. Both E1 and E2 remained on the
" Assembly payroll through June 6, 2012. :
S This account is attached to the submission. The employee’s name is redacted.

NYA 002808
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5. On. January 4, 2012 E1 contacted Counsel’s office by email, stating that she was out of .
town and would follow up when she returned. She agreed to call at 2: OO on January 12,

.{On J anuary - 12® Counsel’s office was contacted by an attorney representmg both E1 and
E2 who directed that there be no further dmmmmn with her chents regarding the matter.®

——

7 On June 6, 2012, the Assembly and Assemblymember Lopez signed a settiement

agreement with E1 and E2 with no finding or wrong-doing or any admis s that any
party acted improperly or unlawfully. A confidentiality agreement was includ

which prohibited disclosure of the underlying circumstances of thedispute, th

' agreement, or any terms of the agreement, “except in response to a

response to a valid subpoena...” The agreement also provmi"ﬁ that MiLopéZ and the

employment in the ofﬁce of Assemblymember Lopez The aéﬁeemeﬁt further prev1ded
latpr tod ‘claim for hqmdated

.hls staff yvexe reqmred to receive supplementary instruction
concemmg the &gsemnbly Stxual Harassment/Retaliation Policy, and
1dent1ﬁcat10n and % ,1dance of sex dxscnmmauon and sexual harassment in the

Respectﬁllly submitted,

Carolyn Keams
Deputy Counsel to the Majority

8 El‘ and-E2 were represented by the law firms of Cuti Hecker Wang LLP and Alred Maroko & Goldberg
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William Collins

From: —
~ Sent: " Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:02 PM

To:

Ce: pagey@assambly.state.ny. us collmsw@assembly state.ny.us;
. kearnsc@assembly.state.ny.us.

Subject: o : temunatlon

December 14“‘,’ 2011
Dear Assemblyman Vito Lopez

As you are fully aware, you ﬁred me on. Sunday, after a series of escalatmg mmdents in Wh1ch I. .
repeatedly denied your sexnal advances and told you to stop making sexual and other i mappropnate T
remarks to me and other staff or to retaliate against me, and after I reported your behavior last week
~ to human resources. * Although you told me that I should still report for work for a brief transition
before leaving, you then continued to yell at me on Monday, within ear shot of all staff| stating that. -
you were "not going to get caught up in this minutia type of thing" or "be bogged down in bullshit."
. I no longer feel safe at work or in your presence. It is impossible for me to perform my actual -

. job, and I need time to recover from the way I have been treated. You have forced me out, and 1

- am no longer able to report to work. I ask thatyou continue to pay me while I recover. Inany
event, | currently have 5 personal days and 6 days of unused comp time, so regardless of your
posmon, I should recewe a paycheck through and including December 28, 2011. :

I have lcft all work related materials and papcrs on my desk and my keys and lcﬁ: instructions for

staff to deal with omstandmg matters My Assembly LD. will be placed n the mail as of later
today

NYA 002810
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Assemblymember Viio J. Lopez

- 434 5.5™st.

. Brookiyn, New York 11102
William F. Colfins

. Counsel to the Majority
New York State Assembly
Room 448M, State Capitol
-Albany, New York 12248

January4,2012

Here is a brief wntten fcilow-up to our phone conversation. In sum, Assemblymember Lopez has

i fepeatedly made unwanted, . unweicome sexually suggestive comments directed at me and several -

members of the staff, aswellasgeneraﬂytreaﬂngthefemale members of the staffd‘rﬁeremiyﬁumthe '
malestaﬁmemheminwaysthatnegaﬁvdympadhwandwhemermefanaiemmnbasafsaﬁm '

"able to.do ‘their work. When a female employee does not accept his inappropriate behavior, he ’

retaliates bv telhng them that they “have the wrong attitude” or “don't care about their job” and
suggests or mreatens that they might be bettér off working in ancther office. | have personally
‘witnessed the follawmg mmments by Assemblymember anez. :

T e Frequent comments to me and other female about our appearances, all in the context of
constanﬂyencnuraging ustnhefﬁrtannusandsexvmordertobegood at our jobs:

o - telling me and oﬂlefstowearhigh heels
o teihngmeandotherstowearskwtsandearrings

otemngafemaieemployeethatshe neededtodosomettungaboutwamngher'
eyebmws’ . . ..

o nepeatedlyteﬂingastoryaboutawomanwhowasvetysuccssﬁxlather}ob and

- dsmbtmheras'ﬁirmtiom and always wearing a minisklrt"

. Onseveraloccasmns.asapartofadiscussmnabouthowspecrﬁcfomerfemaleempbyees .
' weresuceessfulatmeir}obs descrfbmgthemashavmgbeenﬂlrlzhausmﬂmmalsmﬁre
-community ‘

. Frequerrﬂyjokmg,inmvpresenceandmepmemeofoﬂwers dxatvamusmaieemployeﬁ are
: mlovew:ﬂf'vanmsfemaieemployees '

L] Frequenﬂy telling female employees to smile, a comment | have never heard directed at a male
empéovee :

NYA 002811



. Teilmg the female employw that they cannot mention their boyfnends

¢ Requiring female employeas to attend additional events (e g., -all of me “coalition” events
ptanned by other staff members), aithough maie empiovees are not he!d to the same standard.
 For instance, if a female employee does not attend, Assembiymermber Lopez will inquire why
she i not in attendance, and then the next time he sees her, he will chastise herforfamngto
attend. | have witnessed that pattern.on several oczasions, but never for a male employes.

‘e In staﬂ‘ meetings, repeatedlv tell‘ng a story regarding a visit by the President of the Dcmmlcan
" Repubiic,.in which the President allegedlv remarked that he i ked vis:ting Brookiyn because “the
women all wear short sk:rts" '

in addition, other employes have toid'me of various comments where Assemhlymember anez has
made explicit comments about their body as well as teliing them to wear short skirts, high hee!s specific
ftems of jewe!ry, and to be flirtatious. For msmnce, one femaie employee mentioned that he once told
" her she “had smaH breasts" and therefore “shouid wear low cut shirts.” A!sn, two female emp!oyees_
" have mentioned that he has asked and/or pressured them (individually, and on separate occasions) to -
* share a hotel roomwtthhtm ’ :

‘These cnmments and both the dismmmatnry and retaliatory behavmr are humﬁiat:mg for me, and
“make it extremely difficult and often impass:hie o perfnrm the functions required of my posxtmn. in my
opinian, the atrnosphere created by Assemblyman Lopez’s mrds and behavmr is such that his.
 impression of my performance is not merit-based, but rather on whether | adhere to what he. considers. .
- is the acceptable role for a female's behawor—speaﬁcallv, fhrtatiuus, dressed in high heels and skirts,
and always available sumaﬂy

This. is just a summary of what I've expenenced w:th some hnghhghted specific exampies, rt is not
everythmg that occurred ar that | have cbserved.

NYA 002812



THE ASSEMBLY |
STATE OF NEW YORK.
ALBANY

August 24,2012

Honorable Sheldon Silver, Speaker
New York State Assembly '
Legislative Office Building

" Albany, New York 12248

Dear Speaker Silver:

- .On July' 16, 2012, the Ofﬁce of Counsel to the Majority received a telephone call from an-

* Assembly employee who stated that she wanted to file a sexual harassment complaint against
Assemblymember Vito Lopez. The following day, the Office of Counsel to the Majority received
"a telephone call from a second employee who complained of sexual ‘harassment'by ‘

Assemblymember Lopez. These complaints were promptly forwarded to the Assembly Standing B

Committee on Ethics and _G_uidam:e,

The Assembly Sexual Harassment/Retaliation Policy (the “Policy”) states that sexual

_ harassment will not be tolerated within the Assembly workplace. It follows the Federal Equal
Opportunity Cornmission Guidelines with respect to the definition of sexual harassment. Such -
definition includes unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when such conduct
has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance or’
creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. The Policy further states that
no Assembly employee shall be subject to any form of retaliation because they report, complain.
of, or provide information, assistance and/or testimony related to any ‘complaint of sexual
harassment. : o

The Policy provides that complaints of sexual harassment and/or retaliation againist
Member of the Assembly shall be referred to this Committee for investigation and that upon the
conclusion of the investigation, the Committee shall report its finding to the Speaker .-
accompanied by a recommended remedy, or dispose of the matter in accordance with its policy
 regarding disciplinary matters. _ S

The Committee promptly initiated an investigaﬁoﬁ of this matter, which included witness ‘

interviews, relevant documentary evidence, and testimony and documents provided pursuant to .
subpoena, During the course of the investigation, Assemblymember Lopez was given a copy of
the written complaint submitted by the complainants’ attorney detailing the allegations against
him and was afforded the opportunity to appear before the Committee or provide a sworn

-~ statement in relation to this matter. Assemblymember Lopez chose neither to come before the

NYA 003298



Committee nor to pfovide a sworn statement. He did, however, have his lawyer provide a written -
denial of the allegations. o ‘

The Complainants are young women in-their twenties employed in the district office of
Assemblymember Lopez. Both cooperated fully with the. Committee’s investigation. '

" Based upon its -inves_tigation, the Committe; made("the following findings: |

1. That Complainants” allegations of unwelcome verbal and physical conduct of a sexual
nature were credible, including: - a : : o
e That there was pervasive unwelcome verbal conduct by Assemblymember Vito '

- Lopez toward both complainants from early June 2012 until the time they made
complaints of sexual harassment in mid-July 2012, including repeated comments
about their physical appearance, their bodies, their attire, and their private
relationships; ' : ‘

o That the unwelcome verbal and physical conduct escalated over time;

o That there were multiple incidents of unwelcome physical conduct toward one
complainant, wherein Assemblymember Lopez put his hand on her leg, she removed
his hand, and he then put his hand between her upper thighs, putting his hand as far
up between her legs as he could go; _ R S

« that Assemblymember Lopez required one of the complainants to take a trip with him

" to Atlantic City in July 2012, and that he attempted to kiss her, that she struggled to
fend him off before he stopped, and that on the drive back from Atlantic City he again.
put his hand between her legs; and 4 o o '

e That other incidents of unwelcome physical conduct occurred, including holding one

. complainant’s hand and playing with her hair. :

2. That Complainants’ perception that such conduct created an intimidating, hostile and
offensive working environment was reasonable; o -

3. That Complainant’s allegations.that Assemblymember Lopez required both complainants
to write to him about how much they loved their jobs and cared about him, and that he
criticized their notes for being insufficiently effusive, were credible; .

4, That Assemblymember Lopez’s response was not credible; and T

That Assemblymember Lopez violated the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment/Retaliation

‘Policy; which appropriately provides that every Assembly employee is entitled to an

employment envirénm‘ent free from sexual harassment and that sexual harassment will .

not be tolerated within the Assembly workplace. ' C o

n

A It is the Committee’s considered judgment that Assemblymember Lopez’s conduct
constituted a violation of the Assembly’s sexual harassment policy and that such conduct '

warrants a response which is designed to stop the harassment and ensure that similar harassment-
- does not recur in the future towards other employees, including: '

1. That Assemblymember Lopez be imfrlediately removed as Chair of the Assémbiy
Committee on Housing and that he not be appointed as the Chair of any other
committee or to any léadexrship position; - :
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9. That a letter of.censure and admonition be issued publicly by the Speaker on behalf of
~ the House, enumerating the findings of the Committee and indicating that '
. Assemblymember Lopez’s conduct with respect to this matter violates the
Assembly’s Policy and s inconsistent with the standards of conduct to which - -
‘Members of the Assembly should be held; L : :

3 That Assemblymember Lopez is not to have any interns placed or working in his
Assembly offices and that he is not to have any employees under the age of 21 in his

~ Assembly offices; o - -

4. That any rights or privileges of seniority currently retained by Assemblymember
Lopez be forfeited; - . S S :

5. That Assemblymember Lopez’s staff allocation be reduced in the amounts
commensurate with the reassignment of the Complainants to other Assembly offices
and not be replaced with new funding; and that his staff allocation be further reduced
in the amounts commensurate with the compensation of any émployee who leaves
employment in his offices and not be replaced with pew funding, and that such
attrition process remain in effect until Assemblymember Lopez’s staff allocation has
been reduced to thatof a first-term member; and . I

6.. That supplemental sexual harassment training be provided to Assemblymember
Lopez and his staff. : ' '

" The Committee déo-recomﬁqnds that the Policy and the sexual harassment training
currently provided by the Assembly be reviewed and revised as appropriate. '

~ The Committee makes the foregoing recommendations after due deliberation, mindful of
the importance of this investigation to the Assembly, its Members and the People of the State of
New York. We respectfully request that you act expeditiously to-implement these
recommendations. " : . ‘

: . - A Respcc;tfully submifted,
Chair - — Ranking Minority Member.

W QX Ly N ‘
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THE ASSEMBLY
STATE OF NEW YORK .
Room 932

ALBANY Legislative Office Building
Albany, New York 12248
(518) 455-3791

SHELDON SILVER
Speaker of the Assembly

- August 24, 2012

Assembymember Vito Lopez
434 South 5th Street
Brooklyn, NY 11211

Dear Assemblymember Lopez:-

I bave been advised by the Standmg Committee on EtthS and Guidance that it has
concluded its investigation of a complaint made by two employees of the New York State
- Assembly alleging that your conduct toward them violated the Assembly’s Sexual
Harassment/Retahatlon Pohcy

The Committee unanimously found as follows:

L. That complainants’ allegations of unwelcome verbal and physical conduct ofa
sexual nature were credible, including:

J That there was pervasive unwelcome verbal conduct by you toward both
complainants from early June 2012 until the time they made complaints of
sexual harassment in mid-July 2012, including repeated comments about
their physical appearance, their bodies, their attire, and their private

relationships;
° That the unwelcome verbal and physical conduct escalated over time;
. That there were multiple incidents of unwelcome physical conduct toward

one complainant, wherein you put your hand on her leg, she removed your
- hand, and you then put your hand between her upper thighs, putting your
- hand as far up between her legs as you could go; '
. That you required one of the complainants to take a trip with you to
Atlantic City in July 2012, and that you attempted to kiss her, that she
struggled to fend you off before you stopped, and that on the drive back
from Atlantic City you again put your hand between her legs; and’

. That other incidents of unwelcome physical conduct occurred, including
holding one complainant’s hand and playing with her hair.
2. That complainants’ perception that such conduct created an mtnmdatmg, hostile
and offensive working environment was reasonable;
3. That complainants’ allegations that you required them to wrxte to you about how

much they loved their jobs and cared about you, and that you criticized thelr
notes for being insufficiently effusive, were credible;

4, That your response was not credible; and

5. That you violated the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment/Retaliation Policy, which

' appropriately provides that every Assembly employee is entitled to an
employment environment free from sexual harassment and that sexua] harassment
will not be tolerated w1th1n the Assembly workplace.
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The Committee thereafter offered its considered judgment that your conduct constituted a
violation of the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment/Retaliation Policy and that such conduct
.. warrants a response which is designed to stop the harassment and ensure that similar harassment
‘does not recur in the future towards other employees. The Committee unanimously
recommended the following: '

1. That you be immediately removed as Chair of the Assembly Committee on Housing
and that you not be appointed as the Chair of any other committee or to any
leadership position;

2. That a letter of censure and admonition be issued publicly by the Speaker on behalf of
the House, enumerating the findings of the Committee and indicating that your .
conduct with respect to this matter violates the Assembly’s Policy and is inconsistent
-with the standards of conduct to which Members of the Assembly should be held;

3. - That you are not to have any interns placed or working in your Assembly offices and
that you are not to have any employees under the age of 21 in your Assembly offices;

4. That any rights or privileges of seniority currently retained by you be forfeited; .

That your staff allocation be reduced in the amounts commensurate with the

‘reassignment of the complainants to other Assembly offices and not be replaced with

new funding; and that your staff allocation be further reduced in the amounts

commensurate with the compensation of any employee who leaves employment in
your offices and not be replaced with new funding, and that such attrition process
remain in effect until your staff allocation has been reduced to that of a ﬁrst-term
member; and

6. That supplemental sexual harassment tralmng be prov1ded to you and your staff.

W

I accept the recommendations of the Committee, in full. As a result, please be advised
that you are hereby removed as Chair of the Committee on Housing, that any rights or privileges
of seniority you currently retain are deemed forfeited, and that your staff allocation will be
reduced in a manner consistent with the Committee’s recommendation. In addition, you are’
hereby directed that you are not to have any interns placed or working in your offices, or any.

“employees under the age of 21 in your offices. Supplemental sexual harassment training will be -

scheduled for you and your staff.

- Finally, based upon the foregoing and upon the unanimous recommendation of the
Committee on Ethics and Guidance, I hereby censure and admonish you on behalf of the New
York State Assembly and its Members and declare that your conduct with respect to this matter
violates the Assembly’s Sexual Harassment/Retaliation Policy and is inconsistent with the
standards of conduct to which Members of the Assembly should be held.

Signed,

Al

SPEAKER
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_ THE ASSEMBLY
. STATE OF NEW YORK

ALBANY
ROOM 448m, CAPITOL
. , ALBANY, NEW YORK 12248
WILLIAM F. COLLINS : (518) 455-4191

COUNSEL TO THE MAJORITY ' - FAX:(518) 455-4103

August 29,.2012
TELEFAXED AND MAILED

Mariann Wang, Esq. .
Cuti Hecker Wang LLP
305 Broadway, Suite 607
New York, NY 10007
FAX (212)620-2613

“Gloria Allred, Esq.
Allred Maroko & Goldberg
6300 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 1500
Los Angeles, CA 90048
FAX (323)653-1660

- Gerald Lefcourt, Esq.
- Gerald Lefcourt PC
148 East 78" Street
- New York, NY 10075
FAX (212)988-6192

RE: Release Concerning Paragraph 17 of June 6, 2012 Settlement Agreément

Dear Ms. Wang, Ms. Allred, and Mr. Lefcourt:

Circumstances arising subsequent to our negotiation and execution of the June 6, 2012
Settlement Agreement have fomented ongoing media inquiries, including but not limited to’
Freedom of Information Law demands for disclosure of the Agreement, in toto.

. In order to provide tangible evidence that all parties were represented by competent
counsel, that the Agreement completely resolved and obviated any legal claims, and that there
was nothing imaproper, illegal or unethical about the process by which the Agreement, we are
requesting authority to release a redacted copy of the Agreement; i.e., with the Employees names
and any identifying information redacted. We propose to do this with your acqulescence/release
indicated by countersigning of this letter.
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Please advise concerning your position in this regard as soon as possible.

Ve{y truly yours,
Wil T
William F. Collins

4 Pursﬁant to and in accordance with the above terms, on behalf of our client(s), we concur in this
limited Release of the Assembly from the confidentiality terms of Paragraph 17 of the June 6,
2012 Settlement Agreement exclusively for the above-referenced purposes by our signatures
below: ’ ’ 4

Gerald Lefcourt, Esq. for Member of Assembly Vito Lopez

Date

Date

Gl Al £ o I

Date
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Carolyn Kearns

From: - William Collins [collinsw@assembly.state.ny.us]
Sent: - Tuesday, August 28, 2012 11:04 AM

To: ‘Michael Whyland'; 'James Yates', 'Carolyn Kearns'
Subject: FW: Statements to the press

We are under no legal obligation to acquiesce to Ms. Wang's request, however, the facts are as follows:
Before we could assemble what we felt we needed to go to turn the first situation over to the Ethics Committee we got
a letter from Ms. Wang labeled "Privileged and Confidential For Settlement Purpose Only" with these components:

1. saying we could not talk to her clients,

2. asserting allegations of harassment and discrimination by the Assemblyman,
3. indicting that they would be able to seek redress in any of various forums, and
4. stating her clients desires to commence mediation,' and

5. reserving their rights to seek monetary and equitable relief.

We took all of this to mean they wanted us to consider mediating a resolution as their entire "remedy". It is true that
neither she nor the complainants never expressly, affirmatively "insisted" that this matter not be referred to the Ethics
Committee. That was the reason for my suggestion that we say that it would be up to a complainant to interpose and
pursue a complaint under the Assembly Sexual Harassment Policy; i.e., it requires their affirmative action which they
seemed not to desire to undertake. These people did not affirmatively insist that we not refer these allegations to the
Committee. That seems to be the thrust of Ms. Wang's position and it is not inaccurate.

From Manann Wang [mallto mwanq@chwllp com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:34 AM

To: William Collins

Subject: Statements to the press

Bill:

The New York Times reported that Whyland made the statements below. As you know clearly from multiple communications
that | made throughout January going forward -- by both email and on the phone -- this is a complete misrepresentation of the
facts in this case. | expressed this as much yesterday to the Speaker's counsel on the phone. This is not a message that the
Assembly should be repeating since it is completely inaccurate. Indeed, the proper course would be that Whyland correct it.

Mariann

Cuti Hecker Wang LLP

In a statement Monday, Michael Whyland, an Assembly spokesman, would not specifically discuss the
settlement, but generally speaking, said: “The only instance in which a complaint would not be
handled by the ethics committee would be if a victim insisted for reasons of personal privacy that it

not go before the committee. The Assembly would only keep such a matter confidential at the express
insistence of the victim.” '
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s 2011-2012 PERSONNEL ACTION REQUEST

Social Security Nuber -urst Name ML Last Name

Stx.

QO New Employee (Not employad in Assembly since January 1, 1983)—Complete Blocks A, B, C, D, F, G, l,and J.

a Reinstated/Reappointed (Previously employed in Assembly since January 1, 1983)—Complete Blocks A, B.C,D,F. G,1,and J.
O Transfer (Employee transferring from one Member/Unit 1o another Member/Unit}—Complete Blocks A, B, C,D,F G, |, and J.

n Salary Adjustment (No change in Payroll Designation)—Complete Blocks A, C,E, l,and J. B for Title Changes.

a Change of Employment Dates and/or Payroli Designation—Complete Blocks A, B, C, D, F (if applicable), G (if applicable), |, and J.
QO Personnel Actions not Atffecting Allocations—Complete Blocks A, B, C, I, and J as needed.
Q Terminations, Resignations, Leave Without Pay—Complete Blocks A, H, |, and J as needed.

h e
B Member/Unit: Hon, Vito J, Lopez ( _B&45 )
Unit Code
Job Title:
(A complated "Oath of Office”, and "Job Description” and *Employae Designation—F Disclosure” must accompany this PAR) Titie Code

Payroll Designation: (O Annual Full Time (A) Q Annuai Legislative (L)

Q AnnvalPantTime ?) O Session (S)
(Check one box) a Temporary (T)

Supervisor: Designated Time Sheet Supervisor:
Public information Address: (Please check appropriate box)
Q capitot, Atbany Q other

(Must be a District Office address or other ofiicial Assembly address)
Work Address: (Location where employee is assigned)

Tel. #: ( )

Mailing Address: Payroll Check Distribution (Complete if different from Public Information Address.)
Must be a District Office address or other official Assembly address.

R
C Term of This Employment Authorization End Date: (Check the box which applies);
Beginning Date: 1/1/20}12 Q 12111
9 12/3112
Q other
——
D Salary
Annual Full Time (A), Annual Legislative (L) or
_Annual Part-Time (P) Payrolls Session (S) or Temporary (T) Payrolls
$ $

Annual Salary Rate

Total Salary Amount for the period of employment
——

Salary Increase/Decrease  New Annual Salary Rate

Salary Adjustment for Period Specified in Block C
(For Salary Adjustments only) (Applies to A, L. P Payroll types oniy)

(Appfies to any payroll type)
Amount: § _ 72,000 Amount: $

Q Increase Q Decrease

N
F Leave Accruals

Complete this section for New, Reinstated, Reappointed or Transferri
For A, L, P Payrolls Only
lauthorize the Assembly Human Resources
with the “Rules and Regulations Relatin
the availability or use of leave.

This is mandatory for all S, T Payrolls and optional for A, L, P Payrolls

Q wil compiete a Time Bank Form for this employee. (Check this box if you wish to limit the availability or use of ieave in accordance
with the “Rules and Regulations Relating to the Crediting and Reporting of Time and Attendance").

ng employees; or Payroll Designation changes. Check only one box.

Department/Minority Administrationand Personnelto compute leave accruals in accordance
g to the Crediting and Reporting of Time and Attendance”, and | do not wish to set limits on

. R
G Benefits Eligibility '
For Annual Part-Time (P), Session (S) and Temporary (T) Payrolls, please estimate over the period of employment, the average anticipated
hours per pay period - Note: Limited benefits are available to employees on the Session “S" and Temporary “T" Payrolis.
- h— =
H Termination, Resignation, Leave without Pay AR
Check the appropriate box and explain under “Reason” below: Please enter anticipa feturmn:~-
('} TERMINATION O RESIGNATION ' Q wor 2
Ending Date: Reason/Name o\New Employer if State Agengd. Receved
-y / .y
Mo. D yr. — L, = a3t 2010
/ i / A [i A7 Ay MARTT
! N e B .= <
e S R — _
( 473 o
AN\ ¥
I APPOINTING AUTHORITY/DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE L > . N
J / cb' ! T s\ U
Appointing Authority/Department Head Name (please type) Vito J. Lc} ez Z - :
Unit Code
— —

J Remarks: palary increase

Rev.8/11 White-Accounting Dept. copy Yellow-Personnei copy Pink-Appoeinting Authority copy  Gold-Benefits Sec
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